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Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

—————
From: Catherine Chiong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 30 December, 2017 3:08 PM
Te: ‘Claim Workflow System’; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Ce: SERENELER@FIRST-INSURANCE COMSG
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17005854MFSH/

Dear Sir / Madam,

Plizase be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inferm the workshop to
prasent the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrahgement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly,
“Wishes youw a Happy New Year 2018

Beyt Regnmds,
Catherine Chong | Adimin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8404 | emall! gisignmentsid kkantooten | fax: 6256-4215
Bl 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Pack, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408943)

From: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 June, 2017 2:23 AM

To: "Claim Workflow System’ <cwsmotorclaims@first-insutance.com. sg>; ASSIGNMENTS @LKKAUTO.COM
Cc: SERENELER@FIRST-INSURANCE COM SG; sur@Ikkauto.com

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17005854MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Madam,
Thank you for the-assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Beit Regands,

Ashley Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1072 | enmil: assienmentsikkato.com | fax: ba56-4315
Blk 51, Puyn Ubi Industrinl Park, UB Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{40865:3)

From: Claim Workflow System [mailte:cwsmotorclaims@first-insurarice. com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 June, 2017'9:01 AM
To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: CWSMOTORCLAIMS@FIRST-INSURANCE.COM.SG; SERENELER@FIRST-INSURANCE COM.SG
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D17005854MFSH/ 1




First Capital Insurance Limited L e

A FAIFFACK Cotripanly

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMEMNT
Date 12-08-2017 Our Ref No, D17005854MFSH
Accident Date 08-06-2017 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle SHEG318L Third Party Vehicle. SLGZ784L
Survey Location BA MANDA| ESTATE BODY REPAIR & PAINT CENTRE
Conltact Person. NG SIN HAl
Contact No. 65145248/ 90721768 Fex Mo, 63625015
Survey Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE: LIABILITY UNCLEAR (EST. COR: §12.086.47)
Appoines LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contac! Person A Fax No. 68418315
Contact Number, MA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Involce together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on
NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

KAH MOTOR CO. SEN.

W h ;

Ce : Workshop BHO. Attention. NIL
Cc : TP Solicitor MA TP Solicitor Fax No, NA
Officer Incharge SEREMNE

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly-gubmil the sumvey report viz CWE within 14 days: tor survey assignment and 7 days:tor re-inspestion,
Thislsa tnmpu!'ﬂ mrmd lattar, no sigrature reguired,

Misin OMhed | 8 Saited Gy B0 00 Eiresd et DARSI) Sl 805007 20000 San SNAI0D AT Winkemibi - moew § evd-l s s
zlmima Departnents & Motor Linaerwriting Dapaetrret | 3 Redinsan Foae $16:07 CHy Foute Sogaions BT Tol, 5-8507 J848 Fox 550507 5044
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| dob Sheet (/ClaimVs/Surveyor/lobShest/224004) _ PRI Documents QJ Close ¢

PRI Header Details

Claimant
Claim No D17005B54MFSH Policy No D-15072701MFS5H S.No & 1 B KAH MQTIT
Name I
ekt | Dl oK BH i 6A MANDAL ESTATE BODY REPAIR & PAINT CENTRE
Warkiiop sk e (S & contacy | Mobile: 90721769 , Phone: 65145248 , Fax: 6362501
HAI:I i Details : Emailld: SHNG@HONDA.COM.SG
Qur LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS Instructions |
5 | WITHOUT PREJUDICE: LIABILITY UNCLEAR (EST. COR: &
Surveyor PTE LTD To Surveyor (
- |
COMFORT TP
Insured | Lo NSPORTATION PTE Tugiitme SHE6319L Vehicle | SLG2764L
Name Vehicle No
LTD No
PRI Surveyor - Surveyor
Recieved 13-06-2017 05:52:39 PM | Appointed 14-06-2017 09:02:30 AM | Accept 14-06-2017 ¢
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
Surveyor e _ Upload .
Inspection L—. :: ;:“ 14-06-2017 Survey | Choose File
Date *: e, Pe Report *:
Vehicle Particulars
Make Please Select Make ¥ Model Please Select Model ¥ Year Select Year *
Chasis No | | Engine No | | Mileage || B
—— © | Cubic i
Calor ca
Multiple Documents Upload
Upload Multiple Domments:l
File Name Action
Surveyor Job Remarks
Remarks |- - o Save
Date Job Remarks Action

et sharesppO2,cloucdapp, relCHaim W S/Surveyor Detaits224004

L
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fienno report cormecily the deimss of i accitsnt (o spead un he cleemm procens
2. This Fomm musl be competed by the Pollsytolde andior the Authoosed Dibver

3 Intormanon grovided st be oy rulhful ond scturate ne poasibhe. Any withl mssapresantation Be witkbiding of matemsl SScls ey alaw insurpnod compasisd i

kir) ru‘.iu‘.\- D'n||'T',

L T isguin ard seceptorcs of this Form by myurpnas cornponing s nok br adrmission of pabcy Rebility en the pan of tha fsusmce companion,
5. fyy fulse reporting may be referred (o the Palice for investigation,

Thes repeoit Wil be foresrded by the insuwrers of the shaurers of fhe GIA Rueccrds Mansgement Canire established by he General Insurance Asspoiation of

Singopemfla) for grchiving snd That cogios of this ropart will for o fes be' fnade evaltetile ugan applicanon by interesisd parties
7. By U badfgparmes) of s report o the eurers, You heteby ohgeel o the @chiving of this sspont al the candre anit bo copies of e mpar being made avaisblie

ulor g

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Cata Of Repor
Date OF Accidamt
Exael Locatien O Adgidant

Country/Siate of Loss

100820 T 07:24

DBDB/Z201T 20:50

PIE ON WOODSVILLE FLYQVER AFTER EXITING CTE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Regstration Number
Insured/Policyholdar
Name O Registersd Ovwner
Co Reg No

Emall Addrass

Mobile Phona Mo

Allgrnalive Phana N
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

It

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al
time of sceident

Arg you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicla?

Il Mo, Please slate action o be taken
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Company’

Mame of Insurance Company
Tyvpe Of Covarags

Flaet Policy

Policy Murntsar

Caver Mola Number

Driver

Marme of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Decupalion

Date Of Dnving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gendar

Mobile Number

Fax Numbar

Contadt Number

EMail Address

SHEB3 6L

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION FTELTD
189003821R
FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXI COM.SG

QOFFICE-85508768

HYLUNDAS
SONATA

NG
THIRD PARTY
TAXI

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE-ANDIOR THEFT
YES

R-15072TOIMFSH

IBRAHIM BIN HASSAN
S1422026G

0310/ 880

QUTDOOR

12101579

37 YEARS AND T MONTHS
MALE

SIHRAKIM HESINGNET.COM 5G

Paga'1 ot 21



Approximate Age.

Injuries Sustain _ mm"p_-mu
injured parson i which vehicle? SHAEGIEL
Wers sonl balls worn?

Was injured conveyad to hospital by ambulance? NO
Address
Posicode

P A 'af 21



Bhketch Plan Pg, 2

Owescribe Clroumstances of the Actident
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COMFORT TRANSPORTATION FTE Liu

S el i T
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Sketch Plan Pg. 4

20f'0
Report No, TIRO1T0G0S2014

1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAPORE
518457 N CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-5652999

| IBRAHIM BIN HASSAN 1D No. S1422026G

Related Vehice | NIL Contact No.| 81372367
Haspital/Clinic | NIL Classof | Class:3
Driving Drate of Expiny: NIL
Licence & '
, Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Data D NIL
| No_of Days granied Medical Leave | NIL ﬁ; NIC

Brief Dotails.

Gin he DB/08/2017 at about 2050hrs, | was diiving my Taxi, SHEB310L, ferrying 4 passengers aswell
along Cenlral Expressway lowards Fan Istand Expressway. | was driving on the 2nd It tane when
suddealy a black Honda car, SLG2784L, on the 3rd lefl lans did not sse my 1axi came oul knocked ifto
the right side of my texd The black Honda side swept me and we bolh proceeded fo stop at the side of the
shoulder lane. | then came oul lo check my tax| My taxl had sustatned scratches along the whole right
side ol my car. My passengers then told ma that thay hae some slight digcoimfort after the collision
Nafthar ma or this driver of the olher car was injured. No ather road usss were involved. '

| only managed to lake down his car plaie number, his name known 10 me as Mr Mark, and mobile no:
46993852, We decided to have a private ssthiament but sver since the accident | &mstill not abls to
coitact him

Hence | am making this police report for record purpases and as will so that my Taxi company, Gomfort
Dielgro can do the required follow up actiond. )
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